
1. A-2, while airborne, catches a pass from A-1. A-2 throws the ball to the fl oor and then A-2 returns to the 
fl oor and continues the dribble. The offi cial rules this a legal play. Is the offi cial correct?

2. Thrower-in A-1 passes the ball inbounds to A-2. A-2 passes the ball back to A-1. A-1 catches the ball with 
one foot touching inbounds while the other foot is off the fl oor, but it remains behind the boundary line. The 
offi cial rules A-1 is out of bounds. Is the offi cial correct?

3. A-1, while chasing the ball during his/her interrupted dribble, steps on the boundary line. The offi cial rules 
a violation on A-1. Is the offi cial correct?

4. Following a time-out A-1, who is to attempt a one and one, delays outside the semi-circle. The offi cial 
assesses A-1 with a technical foul. Is the offi cial correct?

5. During pre-game warm-ups, the offi cial notices that A-1 is wearing a white headband, a white arm sleeve 
and white long compression pants that extend to the player’s ankles. The offi cial rules that A-1 cannot play 
with the long compression pants. Is the offi cial correct?

6. A-1, throws an elbow, which contacts an opponent above the shoulder. The offi cial rules the contact is 
excessive and assesses A-1 with a fl agrant foul. Is the offi cial correct?

7. A held ball was ruled. The possession arrow favors Team A. Prior to the throw-in the head coach of Team  A 
is assessed with a technical foul. The offi cial awards Team B two free throws, awards Team B the ball for a 
throw-in at the division line and rules team A retains the alternating possession arrow. Is the offi cial correct?

8. A-1 receives a pass with both feet on the fl oor. A-1 pivots, establishing his/her right foot as the pivot foot. 
A-1 steps with the left foot, then lifts the right foot and passes the ball to A-2. The offi cial rules a traveling 
violation by A-1. Is the offi cial correct?

9. Team B is warned for breaking the boundary line plane.  Later in the game, B-5 violates the boundary line 
plane again. The offi cial issues a second warning. Is the offi cial correct?

10. A-1 jumps and intercepts a pass. While still airborne, A-1 throws the ball to the fl oor. A-1 returns to the 
fl oor, catches the ball with both hands and begins a dribble. The offi cial rules an illegal dribble. Is the offi cial 
correct?

11. Thrower-in A-1 loses his/her balance and touches B-1, who is inbounds. The offi cial rules a violation. Is the 
offi cial correct?

12. Team A’s jerseys have a manufacturer’s logo located near the shoulder seam. The offi cial rules a manufacturer’s 
logo may only be placed within the side seam insert. Is the offi cial correct? 

13. The alternating possession arrow favors Team B but the offi cials mistakenly award the ball to Team A. Team 
A commits a throw-in violation. The offi cial awards the ball to Team B and rules Team B will retain the 
alternating possession arrow. Is the offi cial correct?

14. While the ball is at the disposal of Team A for a throw-in following a fi eld goal, Team B commits a common 
foul. Team A is not in the bonus. The offi cial rules that the foul negates Team A’s privilege of moving along 
the end line. Is the offi cial correct?

15. A-1 is injured and is directed to the bench. The offi cial instructs the timer to start the 20-second clock. As 
the replacement interval of time begins, B-6 and B-7 report to enter the game. The offi cial denies B-6 and 
B-7 from entering the game. Is the offi cial correct?

16. A-1’s dribble strikes B-1’s foot causing the ball to bounce away from A-1. A-1 recovers the ball by catching 
it with both hands and begins to dribble. The offi cial rules an illegal dribble. Is the offi cial correct?

17. Team A is in the bonus. A-1 is fouled and erroneously awarded the ball out of bounds. Following the throw-
in, B-1 intercepts a pass, but fumbles the ball and A-2 recovers it. The error is now recognized. The offi cial 
awards A-1 his/her one and one with no players occupying the free throw lane line spaces and resumes play 
at the point of interruption. Is the offi cial correct?

18. While the ball is at the disposal of A-1 for a throw-in, a common foul is assessed to A-2. Team B is in the 
bonus. The offi cial rules a team control foul. Is the offi cial correct?
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19. While the ball is in fl ight on a pass from A-1 to A-2, a double personal foul is ruled. The offi cial awards the 
ball back to Team A nearest to where A-1 was last in contact with the ball.  Is the offi cial correct?

20. While A-1’s free throw is in fl ight, A-2, who is in a marked lane space, enters the lane. The offi cial rules a 
free throw violation. Is the offi cial correct?

21. During A-1’s interrupted dribble, A-2 requests a time-out. The offi cial grants the request. Is the offi cial 
correct?

22. Airborne player A-1 attempts a 3-point fi eld goal. After returning to the fl oor B-1 fouls A-1. The try is 
unsuccessful. The offi cial awards A-1 three free throws. Is the offi cial correct?

23. A-1 and A-2 are injured on the same play. The coach wants to keep both players in the game. The offi cial 
rules Team A will have to request a time-out for each player to keep both in the game. Is the offi cial correct?

24. During an interrupted dribble, the offi cial inadvertently sounds the whistle. The offi cial uses the alternating 
possession procedure to resume play. Is the offi cial correct?

25. As the offi cial bounces the ball to A-1 for his/her second free throw, B-2 steps into the free throw lane and 
requests a time-out before A-1 catches the ball. The offi cial denies the request. Is the offi cial correct?

26. A-1, during a throw-in, muffs/drops the ball onto the court inbounds. A-1 recovers the ball while still out of 
bound and releases the ball inbounds. The offi cial rules a violation. Is the offi cial correct?

27. A-1, while airborne, taps a pass to the fl oor, returns to the fl oor, catches the ball and then begins a dribble. 
The offi cial rules this an illegal dribble. Is the offi cial correct?

28. A-1, near a boundary line, jumps and intercepts a pass from B-1. A-1’s momentum will cause him/her to 
land out of bounds. A-1 requests a time-out. The offi cial denies the request. Is the offi cial correct?

29. With three-tenths of a second remaining in the fourth quarter Team A is awarded the ball out of bounds 
near their basket with Team B leading 50-49. Team A is not in the bonus. A-1 lobs a pass to A-2, who taps 
the ball toward his/her basket and is fouled before the signal sounds indicating time has expired. The tap 
is unsuccessful. The offi cial rules A-2 was fouled in the act of tapping and awarded two free throws. Is the 
offi cial correct?

30. A-1 is dribbling from the backcourt to the frontcourt.  A-1 has both feet in the frontcourt but continues to 
dribble the ball in the backcourt. The offi cial continues the ten-second count. Is the offi cial correct?

31. During a designated spot throw-in, A-1 muffs/drops the ball which rolls several feet away  A-1 leaves the 
designated spot, retrieves the ball,  returns to the original throw-in spot and releases the ball prior to the 
fi ve-second count expiring. The offi cial rules this a legal play. Is the offi cial correct?

32. A-1, prior to dribbling, passes the ball to A-2. A-2 does not see the pass. A-1 runs across the court and 
recovers the ball with both hands. A-1 then begins a dribble. The offi cial rules it an illegal dribble. Is the 
offi cial correct?

33. Substitute B-6 enters the court while the live ball is in control of Team A and the clock is running. The offi cials 
are unaware that Team B has 6 players in the game. B-6 returns to the bench after which Team A requests 
and is granted a time-out. The scorer now informs the offi cials that Team B had 6 players on the court. The 
Referee rules the statute of limitations to penalize has expired. Is the offi cial correct?

34. A-1 is attempting a free throw when the offi cial rules disconcertion by B-1. A-1’s free throw fails to contact 
the ring. The offi cial rules a double violation.  Is the offi cial correct?

35. As A-1 starts to drive along the end line, B-1 places both hands on A-1’s hips. The offi cial rules it a  hand-
checking foul by B-1.  Is the offi cial correct?

36. A common foul is charged to A-1 while A-2 is in control of the ball. The offi cial rules a team control foul. 
Is the offi cial correct?

37. While A-1’s free throw is in fl ight, A-2 and B-2 commit a double personal foul followed by a free throw 
violation by A-2. The offi cial resumes play using the alternating possession procedure because neither team 
was in control. Is the offi cial correct?

38. A-1 is fouled and injured on the play. A-6 enters to replace A-1. Prior to A-6 entering the semi-circle to 
attempt the free throws awarded to A-1, A-7 reports to replace A-6. The offi cial beckons A-7 into the game.  
Is the offi cial correct?

39. Jumper A-1 taps the ball which is touched simultaneously by A-2 and B-2 and directly defl ected out-of- 
bounds . The offi cial rules a jump ball will take place between any two players.  Is the offi cial correct?

40. A-1 is fouled as the signal sounds indicating that time for the fourth quarter has expired.Team B is leading 
60-59. Team A is in the bonus. Before A-1 attempts the fi rst free throw, Team B requests and is granted 
a time-out. The fi rst free throw is successful. Prior to attempting the second free throw, Team B requests 
another time-out. The offi cial grants the request, ruling that the ball became live between the fi rst request 
and second request. Is the offi cial correct?  
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41. As A-1 is dribbling around B-1, B-2 jumps in front of A-1, gets both feet down on the fl oor and is facing  A-1 
just before A-1 contacts B-2 in the torso knocking B-2 to the fl oor. B-2 did not give A-1 time or distance to 
change direction. The offi cial rules a blocking foul on B-2. Is the offi cial correct?

42. A-1 has the ball out of bounds for a throw-in, but A-1 cannot fi nd a teammate to pass to. A-1 throws the ball 
against an opponent, steps inbounds, and retrieves the ball. The offi cial rules a throw-in violation. Is the 
offi cial correct?

43. While A-1’s try is in fl ight, a double personal foul is committed. The ball contacts the backboard and goes 
directly out-of-bounds. The offi cial resumes play using the alternating possession procedure. Is the offi cial 
correct?

44. Team A is granted a time-out. As A-1 is heading to the bench, A-1 is assessed a technical foul. The offi cial 
rules A-1 is bench personnel and charges an indirect technical foul to the head coach. Is the offi cial correct?

45. While the ball is in fl ight on a try for goal, the signal sounds indicating time has expired for the fi rst quarter. 
Prior to the ball becoming dead, A-1 is assessed a technical foul. The offi cial starts the second quarter 
administering the free throws for the technical foul. Is the offi cial correct?

46. Following a score, A-1’s throw-in is defl ected out-of-bounds along the end line by B-1. The offi cial awards 
the ball out-of-bounds to Team A and rules Team A retains the privilege of moving along the end line.  Is the 
offi cial correct?

47. A-1’s throw-in is touched by B-1, who is standing on the boundary line. The offi cial rules a throw-in violation 
and awards Team B the ball at the spot of throw-in.  Is the offi cial correct?

48. A-1 and B-1 get involved in a fi ght. The coach of Team A enters the court to help restore order and prevent 
the situation from escalating. The offi cial rules the coach may enter the court without being beckoned.  Is 
the offi cial correct?

49. A-1 commits his/her fi fth foul. Team A has no substitutes available to replace A-1. The coach wants to use 
the 20-seconds interval of time to replace a disqualifi ed player. The offi cial rules the 20-seconds interval of 
time may not be used and that play shall resume immediately.  Is the offi cial correct?

50. A-1 ends his/her dribble then attempts a pass to A-2, but the ball contacts the offi cial. A-1 runs across the 
court  and is the fi rst to touch the ball. The offi cial rules it an illegal dribble.  Is the offi cial correct? 

51. Prior to A-1’s free throw being released, B-2, located in a marked lane space, enters the lane.  This is followed 
by A-2, who is in a marked lane space, entering the lane. The offi cial rules a double free throw violation.  Is 
the offi cial correct?

52. One offi cial rules a blocking foul and the other offi cial rules a foul on the airborne shooter. The ball enters 
the basket. The offi cials rule a double personal foul.  The offi cials cancel the basket and use the alternating 
possession procedure to resume play. Is the offi cial correct?

53. A-1 is bleeding and the offi cial directs A-1 to the bench to be replaced. Team A requests and is granted a 
time-out. Following the time-out, A-1 enters the court ready to play. The offi cial rules A-1 may not enter 
until the next opportunity to substitute. Is the offi cial correct? 

54. A-1 has the ball for a free throw attempt when A-2 commits a common foul against B-2. The offi cial rules 
a team control foul. Is the offi cial correct?

55. While A-1’s second of two free throws is in fl ight, the offi cial assesses a double personal foul. The try is 
unsuccessful. The offi cial resumes play using the alternating possession procedure. Is the offi cial correct?

56. A-2, located in the frontcourt, defl ects A-1’s throw-in into the backcourt.  A-3 is the fi rst to touch the ball in 
the backcourt. The offi cial rules it a legal play.  Is the offi cial correct?

57. A-1 is erroneously awarded a one and one. While A-1’s unsuccessful attempt is in fl ight, B-2 fouls A-2. While 
reporting the foul, the scorer advises the offi cial that Team A was not in the bonus. The offi cial cancels the 
common foul and resumes play with the alternating possession procedure.  Is the offi cial correct?

58. A-1, while attempting a jump shot, is fouled by B-1.  As the whistle sounds, the horn also sounds indicating 
that the time for the quarter has expired.  A-1 continues the try, releases the ball and the try is successful. 
The offi cial cancels the goal and awards A-2 two free throws.  Is the offi cial correct?

59. A-1 is disqualifi ed for committing his/her fi fth foul and is banished to the bench. While on the bench A-1 acts 
in an unsportsmanlike manner. The offi cial assesses a direct technical foul to the head coach. Is the offi cial 
correct?

60. While the offi cial’s toss of the ball is in fl ight during a jump ball to start the fi rst extra period, B-2 intentionally 
fouls A-2. The offi cial instructs the scorer to set the alternating possession arrow when free thrower A-2 has 
control of the ball for the fi rst free throw.  Is the offi cial correct?  
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61. Team A has the ball out of bounds for an alternating possession throw-in. B-1, who is guarding A-1 on the 
throw-in, breaks the boundary line plane. The offi cial sounds the whistle and issues a warning to Team B. 
The offi cial awards the ball back to Team A, and instructs the scorer not to change the alternating possession 
arrow when the throw-in is completed because it is not an alternating possession throw-in. Is the offi cial 
correct?

62. A-1 and B-1 are directed to the bench because of a blood problem. Team A requests a time-out to keep A-1 
in the game. Team B elects to substitute for B-1. The offi cial grants the time-out before B-1’s replacement 
reports to enter the game. Is the offi cial correct? 

63. A-1 secures a defensive rebound underneath the backboard.  A-1 then jumps to make an outlet pass, the ball 
is jarred loose when his/her hands and the ball contact the padding on the bottom of the backboard.  A-1 
recovers the ball and begins a dribble. The offi cial rules a legal play. Is the offi cial correct?

64. A-1 is fouled by B-1 and is awarded a one and one. After the successful fi rst free throw, the offi cial recognizes 
that Team A players occupied the fi rst free throw lane line spaces. The offi cial cancels the free throw and 
resumes play by awarding Team B the ball for a throw-in.  Is the offi cial correct? 

65. B-1 has the ball out of bounds after Team A has scored. Prior to completing the throw-in, A-2 and B-2 commit 
a double personal foul. The possession arrow favors Team B. The offi cial awards the ball back to Team B at 
the end line and rules Team B may move along the end line.  Is the offi cial correct?

66. The game ends in a tie score. At the end of the fourth quarter the possession arrow favored Team A. The 
offi cial starts the fi rst overtime period with an alternating possession throw-in by Team A.  Is the offi cial 
correct?

67. When the offi cial is ready to administer the free throw to A-1, A-1 is huddling with teammates by the bench 
area. The offi cial assesses Team A with a technical foul.  Is the offi cial correct?

68. While A-1’s throw-in is in fl ight and prior to player/team control inbounds, A-2 and B-2 are assessed a double 
personal foul. The offi cial re-administers the throw-in to Team A.  Is the offi cial correct?

69. While A-1 is dribbling past an opponent the ball touches the opponent without loss of control by A-1. A-1 
catches the ball and begins another dribble. The offi cial rules it an illegal dribble.  Is the offi cial correct? 

70. While A-1 is in the act of shooting, B-1 pushes A-2 into A-1. A-1 continues the motion and scores. The 
offi cial rules the goal successful and rules a common foul on B-1. Team A is in the bonus. A-2 is awarded 
the one and one.  Is the offi cial correct?  

71. As A-1 is dribbling, B-1 places a hand on A-1 and immediately removes it, then places his/her hand on A-1 
again. The offi cial rules a hand-checking foul on B-1. Is the offi cial correct? 

72. Thrower-in A-1 rolls the ball up the fl oor in the backcourt. While the ball is rolling, A-2 pushes B-2 and is 
assessed a common foul. Team B is in the bonus. The offi cial awards B-2 a one and one because team control 
is not established until a player obtains control.  Is the offi cial correct?

73. Airborne A-1’s try for goal is unsuccessful. As A-1 returns to the fl oor, he/she steps on B-2’s foot and is 
injured. B-1 rebounds the ball and passes to B-2, who releases the ball on a try for goal. While the ball is in 
fl ight, the offi cial sounds the whistle. The try is not successful. The Team B coach believes the offi cial should 
have allowed play to continue. The offi cial informs the coach that he/she was correct in stopping play once 
the ball was released on the try. Is the offi cial correct?

74. Thrower-in A-1 places the ball through the plane of the boundary line. B-1 slaps the ball out of A-1’s hands. 
The offi cial rules the clock starts when the ball is released from the hands of A-1. Is the offi cial correct?

75. A-1 attempts to dunk, the ball pops straight up into the imaginary basket cylinder.  The net fl ipped up and 
became caught on the basket ring. The ball comes down into the basket and remains resting on the net. Half 
the ball is below the ring level and the other half of the ball is above the ring level. The offi cial rules no goal 
since the ball did not pass completely through the basket. Is the offi cial correct?  


